City of Seattle Invitation to Bid FFD #860
Addendum 

Updated 07/09/10

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid FFD #860, titled Purchase of One or More Service Body with Aerial Platform Lift released on 06/10/10.  The due date and time for responses of 07/19/10 @ 2:00PM (Pacific) remains unchanged.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	07/02/10
	
	
	Another addendum will be forthcoming to address several questions posted during the optional pre-bid conference of on 06/24/10 @ 10:00am. 
	Bid due date of 7/09/10 has been changed to 7/19/10 at 2:00pm.

	2
	06/24/10
	07/08/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, City Supplied Cab Chassis: Has the chassis been ordered yet?
	Yes.  The chassis is on order, but not yet built.  The City would like direct ship the chassis to the apparent successful bidder.
	

	3
	06/24/10
	07/08/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, General requirements, item 1.14 page 3 states “Vendor logos if applied shall be no larger than 4” x 6” in size and there shall be no more than 4.”  Please clarify. 
	This logo requirement refers vendor logos not manufacturer logos to minimize vendor advertising on City vehicles.
	

	4
	06/24/10
	07/08/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Service body, item 2.9.2, page4, states” Install one (1) “Heater Craft” 300HSD stainless steel triple outlet heater or Sr. Engineer approved equivalent.” This is a coolant heated unit.  It will probably not work as desired with the hybrid system.  
	The heater is installed to dry wet rain clothing as the crew is returning to the shop.  The heater operating off engine coolant is acceptable.  The specification remains the same.  
	

	5
	06/24/10
	07/08/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Platform, item 3.9, page 7 “ A lower control station is to be provided.  It is to include controls to override the platform controls including all aerial functions. This includes stop/start, throttle advance, emergency power, lowering and platform rotate / side shift.”  With the e-PTO the start / stop and throttle advance is automatic and not controlled manually.
	
	Revise specification to read:  A lower control station is to be provided.  It is to include controls to override the platform controls including all aerial functions. This includes emergency power, lowering and platform rotate / side shift.

	6
	06/24/10
	07/08/10
	
	
	Attachment#2, Specification, Platform, 3.0 page 7,   Add to specification section item 3.12 to state “Load chart decals are to be provides.  Charts are to be easily readable and clearly visible to the operator.  The exact location will be determined at the preconstruction meeting. 

	7
	06/24/10
	07/09/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Stabilization, item 4.5, page 7 states “The vehicle is to be capable of slow speed movement with an operator on the platform and the platform out of rest.  This is to be done only if authorized by the manufacturer of the aerial.  State the limiting conditions of speed, height and related requirements.”  1. This may be an issue with the e-PTO.  Eaton will have to be contacted for clarification as to their capabilities.  2. I am fairly certain that any aerial unit which is allowed to be driven with personnel in the platform is required to have an Intercom system for the driver to communicate with the operator in the platform.  I do not see one in the specification.  3. Do you have current units which move with the platform elevated?
	1. Eaton tells us the system is doable, but the e-PTO will need to be shut off to start the engine and move the truck.  
2. See ITB revision column

3. The truck this unit is replacing moves while the platform is elevated.  
	Add to specification:  Per ANSI A92.2 the driver shall maintain communications between the driver and the operator.  An intercom system must be installed to meet ANSI requirements.  

	8
	06/24/10
	07/08/10
	
	
	Attachment#2, Specification, Outriggers 4.7, page 7, Add to specification section 4.7.4 to state “Chassis level indicators, clearly visible from the outrigger control station, are to be provided.” 

	9
	06/24/10
	07/08/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Hydraulics, item 6.10, pages 8-9 states “The reservoir should be mounted between the cab and the body above the chassis frame.”  Is it acceptable to mount the reservoir in the front of the service body?
	Yes.


	Add to specification: State the reservoir size being used so the City can install a properly sized emergency spill kit.

	10
	06/24/10
	07/08/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Switches, item 7.4.2, page 13 states” If additional switches are required, they are to be Wired Rite System heavy duty rocker switch assemblies mounted on a Wired Rite panel with LED indicator lights and engraved illuminating legends denoting switch functions.”  We have a Terex version of the Wired Rite system, which would allow us to add switches and at the same time it would be compatible with our hybrid/aerial integration.  Would you allow us to use this instead of a Wired Rite panel if extra switches are needed? 
	Yes.  
	

	11
	06/24/10
	07/08/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Factory visits and Project Management, item 14.3, page 16 states” All costs for travel meals and lodging associated with the above mentioned two person construction progress inspection trip shall be borne by City of Seattle if within the greater Seattle area.  The spec states 3 people in 14.1.can you clarify the number of people? 
	
	Revise specification to read:  : All costs for travel meals and lodging associated with the above mentioned three (3) person construction progress inspection trip shall be borne by City of Seattle if within the greater Seattle area.

	12
	06/24/10
	07/08/10
	Is it possible to come by and take a few photos of a current unit to help with the body design?
	Yes. Contact Ric Sahagun at 206-684-8220 to make arrangements. 
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